

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/camillehaylock (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Leadership
Usability Testing
Section 508

Certifications

Project Management Certificate for IT Professionals
Project Management Professional (PMP)
Leadership for a Democratic Society

Honors-Awards

Director's Award for Innovation

Camille Haylock

Director, Information Services Division at USDA Economic Research Service

Washington, District of Columbia, United States

Summary

Energetic, strategic leader with over 20 years experience in information technology for the public sector. Effectively optimizes business processes and drives business results while minimizing organizational risks. Creates cross-functional vision for the technology-driven future of the business. Provides leadership to engage staff, meet organizational goals, and communicate innovations.

Experience

USDA Economic Research Service

7 years 3 months

Director (SES), Information Services Division

October 2021 - Present (1 year 10 months)

Leads the Information Services Division including four branches and the Office of the Director—to provide innovative technical solutions and research support to the agency; and enables the development and dissemination of agency data and research to stakeholders.

Acting Director, Information Services Division

June 2019 - October 2021 (2 years 5 months)

Held Acting Deputy Associate Chief Information Officer role 06/2019 to 01/2021.

Associate Director, Information Services Division

May 2016 - June 2019 (3 years 2 months)

U.S. Census Bureau

5 years 10 months

Deputy Program Manager

January 2014 - May 2016 (2 years 5 months)

Demographic Internet Coordinator

August 2010 - January 2014 (3 years 6 months)

NOAA: National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration
Advisor to the Deputy Under Secretary for Operations (Detail
Assignment)

February 2016 - April 2016 (3 months)

Selected for 90-day detail as part of the Department of Commerce Executive
Leadership Development Program.

SRA International

IT Project Manager

2005 - 2010 (5 years)

Supported the National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS) at the
National Institutes of Health as a contractor.

*SRA International, Inc. acquired Constella Group, LLC in 2007.

The National Institutes of Health

Web Manager

2005 - 2010 (5 years)

On-site contract support as NIGMS Web Manager.

Constella Group

Web Designer

2000 - 2005 (5 years)

Supported several federal agencies as a contractor, including on-site
contractor web support for the National Cancer Institute, Office of Science
Planning and Assessment.

*Constella Group (formerly named Analytical Sciences, Inc. until 2003)

Education

University of Maryland

BS, Biology/Biological Sciences, General